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UNITED STATES

Washingtan, DC 202-268-6946 11

SCANNED

POSTAL SERVICE

September 25, 2017

Mr. Vance Zimmerman
Director, Industrial Relations
American Postal Workers
Unlon, AFL-CIO

1300 L Street, NW
Waghington, DC 20005-4128

Dear Vance:

SEP 26 2017

APWU
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS DEPT.

Certiflad Mall Tracking Number:
70161370000230141729

This is in response to your letter dated September 20, requesting "a ona-week moratorium en
grisvance time limits at the local, regional and national level” for the period of Friday, September
29 fo Friday, October 6 due to the American Postal Warkers Unlon's All-Craft Conference and

related meetings.

Tha Postal Service agrees with your request as follows,

All grievance time limits at the local, regional, and national level wlll be extended for a perlod of 7
days beyond those specified in the National Agresment.

Sincerely,

9
antract Administration (APWU)

476 LENFANT Puaza SW
WasHINGTON DT 20280-4101
WWW.USPS,COM

(CA2017-467)
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1300 L Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005
September 20, 2017

Via Facsimile and First-Class Mail

Mr. Rickey Dean, Manager
Contract Administration (APWU)
United States Postal Service

475 L'Enfant Plaza SW, Rm. 9146
Washington DC 20260-4101

Dear Rickey,

Beginning September 29, 2017, through October 6, 2017, the American
Postal Workers Union will be holding our All-Craft Conference in Las Vegas
Nevada. A large number of national, regional, and local officers, stewards, and
members will be in attendance and away from their respective offices for this
time frame.

As has been the case in the past, I am requesting that all grievance time
limits at the local, regional, and national level be extended for a period of 7
days beyond those specified in the National Agreement.

Sincgrely,

ancl

Vance Zimmekhan
Industrial Relations Director

VZ:at
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